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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Toni McCoy 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: FW: Cubic Communications, LLC/Docket No. 070614-TI NEED EDITS 

Friday, October 05, 2007 3:50 PM 

Dorothy Menasco; Marguerite Lockard; Kimberley Pena; Ann Cole 

Dorothy, 

I noticed that MCD has the company name correctly listed with a comma before LLC, but Case Mgmt is missing the comma in the 
docket title. Can you please add the comma to the docket title like above name with this email. 

Thank you, 

Toni Joy McCoy 
Regula tory An a1 ys t 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Bureau of Market Development 
TMCCOY@PSC.STATE.FL.US 
850/413-6532 Direct Line 
850141 3-6533 Fax Line 


